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From: Sac State Chemistry Club [chemistryclub@csus.edu]
Sent: Wednesday, October 08, 2014 10:05 AM
Subject: Chem Club Meeting Overview

 

Meeting Overview 

10/7/14 

  

October 11th, this Saturday is Expand Your Horizons! The chem club will be hosting two workshops with the 
theme Kitchen Chemistry: Play with your food. 

 

Workshop #1: 10:45am-12:00pm 

Workshop #2: 1:30pm-2:45pm 

 

A clean up of SQU 516 & 518 for the event will be Friday from 10am to 12pm and a practice of the 
experiments will be from 2pm to 4pm.  

Email Dr. K ASAP if you can volunteer for the clean up or event or both at ckyuen@saclink.csus.edu 

 

October 18th is Homecoming. The chemistry club will have a booth during the tailgate where we will do 
experiments like tie dye, slime, and mentos shooters. Come help out with our booth between 2pm and 5pm! 

 

October 23rd (10/23) is Mole Day! Look for the chem club in the lobby of Sequoia with activities such as 
periodic bingo! 

 

November 15th tour of Sierra Nevada Brewery has been set for that Saturday! More info next meeting. 

 

November 20th, Turkey Bowl competition between NSM clubs! This event is also a canned food drive and for 
those who like to participate need to donate at least 2 cans of food. Members not able to attend can donate too. 
Between now and the event you can bring the cans to a meeting or drop them off in Dr. K’s office SQU 424. 
You can also bring your cans to the event.  
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December 4th will be an Ugly Sweater Game Christmas Potluck Night! Bring food and a game. Room and time 
TBD. 

 

If you would like to have a study session and get help for science class on off Tuesdays please email the chem 
club to let us know. Study Session will be at 5:30pm in SQU 318. 

 

Next meeting will be October 21st at 5:30pm in SQU 452. Feel free to bring in a Halloween treat! Hope to see 
you there! 

 
Chemistry Club @ Sacramento State University 
A place to learn, share, and grow 


